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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 10, 2010 12:35 PM
To: 'Yvonne Longsworth'

Subject: RE: Page Mechanical Group, Inc.

PAGE MECHANICAL GROUP, INC.
P02000113223

pp— T —
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Yvonne Longsworth [mailto:Yvonne.Longsworth@PAGEMECH.COM]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 9:28 AM

Ta: corphelp

Subject: Page Mechanical Group, Inc.

It has come to my attention that the officers addresses are listed with our home address. This should not be the
case. Please let me know how we can change this to see that all of gur addresses are changed to our 4611
Cummins Court address.

4611 Cummins Court
Fort Myers, FL 33905

Thank you,
Yvonne

Yvonne Longsworth
Project Administrator

Page Mechanical Group, Inc.
4611 Curmmins Court

Ft Myers, FL 33905
239-275-4406 phone Ext. 116
239-275-6635 fax

E] jobsite123-black




